&) TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 30, 2022 Item Numbers:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 1&2
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manger AQU?O @
Subject:  Ordinance No. 601.22 & 602.22 - Amending Code, Sections

66.69.1-3, and 66-101 Concerning the First Floor Finished
Elevations and Maximum Building Heights

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Ordinance No. 601.22 and
602.22 as presented.

Backqground:

The Town is now establishing new First Floor Finished Elevations (FFE) throughout the
Town that are appropriate, future focused and will ensure that the Town has addressed
the concerns of sea level rise, storm water and ground water inundation.

In Zone One, the properties have a minimum of + two above the Florida Building Code
and may choose to go as high as 3.4’ or 4.4’ over the minimum as needed/desired by
site. If seeking a higher first floor, the building height would be reduced proportionately.
In Zones Two and Three we are now setting the First Floor Finished Elevations at 9’
NAVD (North American Vertical Datum of 1988); all homes will now have to start at the
9’ NAVD.

We are taking this action as part of our efforts to become a more resilient community. In
seeing a re-birth of our Town, this action will ensure that our new homes are built to
withstand the challenges that we are facing with water inundation.

In June of 2021, the Town held its first Sea Level Rise Strategy Workshop with our
partners to prepare the Town for the unique challenges that we will face in the years to
come. What we learned is that as the Town focuses on the challenges that lie ahead
with sea level rise, our focus needs to be on responsible solutions that are resilient and
sustainable.
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MEMO ORD No. 601.22 & 602.22
RE: First Floor Finished Elevations and Maximum Building Heights

Over time, the Town will become more vulnerable to flooding and damage, given its low
elevations and ongoing sea level rise. An understanding of the existing and future
vulnerability of the Town's public and private properties, to facilitate strategic planning
and future investments into climate change adaption is an objective of our managed
response.

As such, the Administration will be recommending a series of zoning code changes that
will ensure that we are prepared for the challenges that lie ahead.

Fiscal Impact:

None.
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